
From: Nadiema Davids [mailto: Nadiema@edendm.co.  za] 
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 8:28 AM 
To:  Bellman@knysna.gov.za; rsmit@plett.gov.za; koos@hessequa.gov.za; Pumzo@oudtmun.gov.za; 
Hendrikbarnard@kannaland.gov.za; admin@mosselbay.gov.za  
Cc:  foip.intern@saha.org.za  
Subject: FW: PAIA REQUEST : GATHERINGS REGULATION 

[Quoted text hidden] 

OVERALL WINNER OF THE WESTERN CAPE GREENEST MUNICIPALITY AWARDS 2015 AND 2016. 

FIRST MUNICIPALITY IN SOUTH AFRICA TO HAVE ALL SIX BEACHES FEATURE IN THE BLUE FLAG PROGRAMME. 
WINNER OF THE NATIONAL ARBOR AWARDS 2015. 
RATED THE SECOND BEST MUNICIPALITY NATIONALLY! 

WORKING TOGETHER TO CREATE A GREEN INDUSTRY. 

This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in nature and subject to legal privilege. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is attached to this message. If you have 
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail, facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy the 
original message. Please note that the recipient must scan the e-mail and any attached files for viruses and the like. Hessequa Municipality 
accepts no liability of whatever nature for any loss, liability, damage or expense resulting directly or indirectly from the access of any files 
which are attached to this message. 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Adneshel Voss <vossie@hessequa.gov.za> 
To: "'Koos Smit'" <koos@hessequa.gov.za> 
Cc: "'Annalize Vries'" <annalize@hessequa.gov.za>, ""chris"" <chris@hessequa.gov.za> 
Date: Fri, 4 Nov 2016 10:51:10 +0200 
Subject: FW: PAIA REQUEST : GATHERINGS REGULATION 

From: Supt Traffic [mailto:trafficsupt@hessequa.gov.za]  
Sent: 27 October 2016 04:59 PM 
To: 'Adneshel Voss' 
Cc: 'Ronald Rossouw' 
Subject: RE: PAIA REQUEST : GATHERINGS REGULATION 

Good day sir, 

Please see answers below for the questions pertaining to Question D: 

1.See template for application form as well as authorisation letter. 

2. Mr Voss will answer this 

3.1 	BYEENKOMSTE – JANUARIE 2015 – OKTOBER 2016 

2015  

1. 	SWD EAGLES VS BORDER (RUGBY TOURNAMENT) (ALBERTINIA) – 1/5/2015 – 2/5/2015 

1 

h 



2. UITSAAI DMV LUIDSPREKER (F.CARELSE INDEPENDANT PARTY) (ALBERTINIA) – 
29/6/2015 

3. ANC SAMEKOMS BY LANDDROS KANTOOR (PICKETING) (RIVERSDAL)– 3/8/2015 

4. D.A STILTE PROTES AKSIE (ALBERTINIA) – 15/8/2015 

5. UITSAAI DMV LUIDSPREKER (ANC VERGADERING) (ALBERTINIA) – 9/10/2016 

6. D.A CARCADE – (RIVERSDAL) - 24/10/2016 

7. BEGROTINGS UITSAAIE (HESSEQUA AREAS) – 12/10/2015 – 27/10/2015 

8. D.A. OPTOG TEEN DWELMS – (STILBAAI) – 30/10/2015 

9. D.A. STILTE PROTES OPTOG – (HEIDELBERG) – 5/12/2015 

10. NCOP TERUGVOERING AAN DIE GEMEENSKAP (RIVERSDAL & SLANGRIVIER) – 
18/11/2015 

2016  

1. D.A CARCADE ( ALBERTINIA) – 4/3/2016 

2. GPF OPTOG ( HEIDELBERG) – 11/3/2016 

3. STILBAAI MTB CHALLENGE (DRIEHOEK) – 26/3/2016 

4. WYKS KOMMITEE / BEGROTINGS VERGADERINGS UITSAAIE(ALLE DORPE)–14/ 4/ 16-
26/ 4/ 16 

5. NCOP TERUGVOERING AAN DIE GEMEENSKAP (RIV/SBAAI/SLANGRIV) – 19/4/2016 

6. UITSAAI DMV LUIDSPREKER (VF+ VERGADERING) (RIV/SBAAI/GOURITS) – 27/4/2016 

7. UITSAAI DMV LUIDSPREKER (VF+ VERGADERING) (RIVERSDAL) – 18/7/2016 

8. UITSAAI DMV LUIDSPREKER (VF+ VERGADERING) (WITSAND) – 19/7/2016 

9. UITSAAI DMV LUIDSPREKER (VF+ VERGADERING) (ALB/SBA AI/JFONTEIN) – 20/7/2016 

10. UITSAAI DMV LUIDSPREKER (VF+ VERGADERING) (JONGENSFONTEIN) – 27/7/2016 

11. UITSAAI DMV LUIDSPREKER (F. CARELSE INDEPENDANT PARTY) (ALBERTINIA) – 
29/7/2016 

12. ANC CARCADE – (ALBERTINIA) – 5/8/2016 

13. UITSAAI DMV LUIDSPREKER (GEMEENSKAPS VERGADERING) (RIVERSDAL) – 3/9/2016 

14. CHRISTUSFEES (DRIEHOEK) (ALBERTINIA) – 8/10/2016 

1 

3.2 2 

3.3 None 

h 



3.4 2015 = 10 

2016 = 14 

3.5 2015 = 10 

2016 = 14 

4. None 

Regards, 

Esme 

1 

SUPT. TRAFFIC SERVICES 

028 713 7956 

Hessequa Municipality 
Office: +27 (0) 28 713 7817 | E-mail: trafficsupt@hessequa.gov.za  | website: 
www.hessequa.gov.za  

Physical Address: Traffic Dept, Mulder street, Riversdale, 6670 / P.O. Box 29, Riversdale, 6670 

From: Adneshel Voss [mailto:vossie@hessequa.gov.za]  
Sent: 27 October 2016 10:19 AM 
To: 'Supt Traffic' 
Subject: FW: PAIA REQUEST : GATHERINGS REGULATION 
Importance: High 

From: Adneshel Voss [mailto:vossie@hessequa.gov.za]  
Sent: 10 October 2016 02:42 PM 
To:  ronald@hessequa.gov.za; 'Frikkie Muller' 
Subject: FW: PAIA REQUEST : GATHERINGS REGULATION 
Importance: High 

Goeie dag, 

Kan julle asb saam kyk na die versoek en dit dan beantwoord voor Donderdag 13, Oktober 2016 asb. 

h 
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